CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 21, 2011

Verlyn A. Miller, P.E.

Miller Engineering Consultants
3500 Comanche, NE- Bldg. F
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re: Hoover Middle School Renovations, 12015 Tivoli NE, (G-22/D003)
Grading and Paving Certification

Engineer’s Stamp Date: 3/24/2011
Certification Date: 3/30/2011

Dear Mr. Miller,

PO Box 1293 Thank you for providing an Engineer Certification for the Grading/Drainage Plan
received on 12-20-11, for the above referenced plan number. This information
will be placed in the project file.

Albuquerque Hydrology is asking for an electronic copy, in .pdf format, of this certification.
This can be e-mailed to me: tsims@cabg.gov.
NM 87103 If you have any questions, I can be contacted at 924-3982.

www.cabq.gov

Plan Checker, Planning Dept.-Hydrology
Development and Building Services
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